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Matilda Sanders

From: Elizabeth_Carrero@fpl.com

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2005 11:43 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com; Natalie_Smith@fpl.com; Carlos_J_Diaz@fpl.com

Subject: Electronic Filing for Docket No. 050002-EG - FPL's Preliminary List of Issues and Positions

Attachments: ECCR Preliminary List of Issues.FINAL.doc

ECCR
inary List of |

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Natalie F. Smith, Principal Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

(561) 691-7207

natalie_ smithe@fpl.com

b.Docket No. 050002-EG

In re: Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause
¢. Document being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There are a total of 3 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is FPL's Preliminary List of Issues and
Positions.

(See attached file: ECCR Preliminary List of Issues.FINAL.doc)
Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.
Elizabeth Carrerc, Legal Asst

Wade Litchfield, Esqg. and Natalie Smith, Esqg.

Phone: 561-691-7100

Fax: 561-691-7135
email: elizabeth carrero@fpl.com
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Energy Conservation Cost Docket No. 050002-EG

Recovery Clause

A T

Filed: October 5, 2005

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S
PRELIMINARY LIST OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) hereby submits its preliminary list of issues
and positions in this proceeding:

ISSUE 1: What is the final end-of-the-period true-up amount for the period January 2004

through December 20047
FPL: $4,091,188 overrecovery
ISSUE 2: What are the appropriate conservation cost recovery factors for the period January

2006 through December 2006?

FPL: Conservation Recovery
Rate Class Factor $/kWh
RS1/RST1 0.00142
GS1/GST1 0.00137
GSD1/GSDT1/HLTF(21-499 kW) 0.00129
082 0.00122
GSLDl/GSLDTl/CS1/CST1/HLTF(500-1,999 kW) 0.00122
GSLD2/GSLDT2/CS2/CST2/HLTF(2,000 + kW) 0.00117
GSLD3/GSLDT3/CS3/CST3 0.00107
ISSTID 0.00111
ISSTIT 0.00082
SSTIT 0.00082
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SST1D1/SST1D2/SST1D3 0.00111

CILCD/CILC G 0.00113
CILCT 0.00106
MET 0.00133
OL1/SL1/PL1 0.00071
SL2, GSCU1 0.00109

ISSUE 3: What should be the effective date of the conservation cost recovery factors for
billing purposes?

FPL: January 1, 2006 through December 31, 2006

Respectfully submitted,
Florida Power & Light Company

By:  s/Natalie F. Smith
NATALIE F. SMITH




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Florida Power & Light
Company’s Preliminary List of Issues and Positions was served by electronic mail and U.S. Mail

this 5" day of October, 2005 to the following:

Martha Carter Brown

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Beggs & Lane Law Firm
Jeffrey Stone/Russell Badders
P.O. Box 12950

Pensacola, FL 32591-2950

Hopping Law Firm
Gary V. Perko, Esq.
P.O. Box 6526
Tallahassee, FL. 32314

Gulf Power Company

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour
One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780

Norman H. Horton, Jr./Floyd Self
Messer Law Firm

P.O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, FLL 32302-1876

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
James A. McGee

P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

Office of Public Counsel

Harold McLean, Esq.

Charles J. Beck, Deputy Public Counsel
Patricia Christensen, Esq.

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison St., Room 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
c/o John W. McWhirter, Jr.
McWhirter Reeves

400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450
Tampa, FL 33602

Florida Public Utilities Company
Mr. Geoff Hartman

P. O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

McWhirter Law Firm
Tim Perry, Esq.

117 S. Gadsden St.
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Ausley Law Firm

Lee Willis/James Beasley
P.O. Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Tampa Electric Company
Ms. Angela Llewellyn
Regulatory Affairs

P. O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

By:  s/Natalie F. Smith
NATALIE F. SMITH




